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" Tradewell, Becky

From: Schmiedicke, David [david.schmiedicke @ doa.state.wi.us]

Sent: Friday, January 15, 1999 7:46 PM

To: Tradewell, Becky

Cce: Miller, Steve

Subject: FW: Drafting Request -- Lapse from Agrichemical Cleanup Fund to G PR
Importance: High

Becky and Steve -- Please note the drafting instructions below. Thanks very
much.

David P. Schmiedicke

Wisconsin Department of Administration
Voice -- (608) 266-1040

FAX -- (608) 267-0372

E-Mail -- david.schmiedicke @ doa.state.wi.us

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Wong, Manyee

> Sent: Friday, January 15, 1999 6:23 PM
>To: Schmiedicke, David

> Subject: Draiting Request

>

> Hi Becky,

>

> Please draft the following for the Governor's FY99-01 Budget:

>

> For each year of the 99-01 biennium, lapse $500,000 from the Agricultural
> Cleanup Fund to GPR.

>

> Thanks.
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DOA.:......Wong — Transfer from agricultural chemical cleanup fund

FoRr 1999-01 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

A oot

AN Act ...; relating tof the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

AGRICULTURE‘/

This bill transfers from the ag‘ricu'l}ural chemical cleanup fund to the general
fund $500,000 in fiscal year 1999—-2000"and $500,000 in fiscal year 2000—1'01.‘/

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9204.\/ Appropriation changes; agriculture, trade and

consumer protection.
(1) AGRICULTURAL CHEMICAL CLEANUP FUND TRANSFER. There is transferred from
4o e genecal
the agricultural chemical cleanup funcll‘ $500,000 in fiscal year 1999-00 and $500,000
in fiscal year 2000-01.

END)V
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DOA....... Wong — Transfer from agricultural chemical cleanup fund

FoR 1999-01 BUDGET — NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN ACT ... relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

AGRICULTURE

This bill transfers from the agricultural chemical cleanup fund to the general
fund $500,000 in fiscal year 1999-2000 and $500,000 in fiscal year 2000-01.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9204, Appropriation changes; agriculture, trade and
consumer protection. 7

(1) AGRICULTURAL CHEMICAL CLEANUP FUND TRANSFER. There is transferred from
the agricultural chemical cleanup fund to the general fund $500,000 in fiscal year
1999-00 and $500,000 in fiscal year 2000-01.

(END)



